
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Rayya Dennis     ) 

  Plaintiff   ) 

      )    Case No.:  

v.      ) 

      ) 

LVNV Funding, LLC, and   ) 

Ratchford Law Group, P.C.   ) 

  Defendants   ) 

 

DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF REMOVAL 

 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant, Ratchford Law Group, P.C. (hereinafter 

“Defendant”), hereby removes this action from the Boston Municipal Court – Dorchester 

Division to the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. §§ 1331 (federal question), § 1367 (supplemental jurisdiction), § 1441 and § 1446, and as 

and for its short, plain statement of the grounds for removal, respectfully states and alleges as 

follows: 

1. On October 27, 2023, Plaintiff Rayya Dennis (“Dennis”), filed a Complaint against 

Defendants in Boston Municipal Court – Dorchester Division captioned Rayya Dennis v. 

LVNV Funding, LLC, et al., Case No. 2307CV000522. 

2. On November 29, 2023, Defendant was served with the Complaint. 

3. The Complaint filed by Dennis, Exhibit 1, is a civil action of which this court has original 

jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question), in that it sets forth a claim 

for alleged violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq  

(“FDCPA”). (Exhibit 1, p. 4.). 
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4. The Court has supplemental jurisdiction over Plaintiff’s remaining claim in the 

Complaint because this claim is so related to the claim under the Federal statute claims, 

such that they form part of the same case or controversy. 28 U.S.C. § 1367. 

5. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1446(b), Notice of Removal “shall be filed within thirty days after 

receipt by the defendants, through service or otherwise, of a copy of the initial pleading.” 

6. Removal is timely under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b) as the Complaint was filed on October 27, 

2023 and Defendant first received the Complaint through delivery of summons on 

November 29, 2023. 

7. Plaintiff has alleged enough to demonstrate standing and injury in fact at this pleading 

stage by alleging that the Defendants violated the FDCPA and she was damaged as a 

result. (Exhibit 1). 

8. In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), written notice of removal is being provided to 

the plaintiff and filed with  

Ratchford Law Group, P.C.,  

by its Attorney,  

 

 

Dated: December 19, 2023    /s/ Christopher Williamson  

Erin Reczek, Esq., Bar No. 658898 

Christopher Williamson, Esq. Bar # 690589  

Ratchford Law Group, P.C.  

89 Newbury Street, Suite 106  

Danvers, MA 01923  

(978) 834-6600 

Ereczek@ratchfordlawgroup.com  

cwilliamson@ratchfordlawgroup.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I, Christopher J. Williamson, hereby certify that on December 19, 2023, a true and correct 

copy of the Defendant’s Notice of Removal was served via ECF and/or first-class mail, postage 

prepaid to: 

Alexa Rosenbloom, Esq. 

Legal Services Center of Harvard Law School 

122 Boylston St. 

Jamaica Plain, MA 02130 

arosenbloom@law.harvard.edu 

 

LVNV Funding, LLC 

c/o Manuel H. Newburger, Esq. 

Barron & Newburger, P.C. 

7320 N. MoPac Expy., Suite 400 

Austin, Texas 78731 

mnewburger@bn-lawyers.com 

 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the 

foregoing is true and correct. 

Dated: December 19, 2023   /s/ Christopher J. Williamson 

Christopher J. Williamson, BBO No. 690589 
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